



BÉLA LAJOS

UX/UI DESIGNER

ABOUT ME

As a Product Designer my daily tasks include the professional planning and implementation of the user experience and user interface of digital products. It is my responsibility that the look & feel of desktop or mobile applications to meet today's expectations. This is a huge challenge and this challenge is the reason why I love my profession. It is a thrilling experience to be part of design from the first concept of product operation and usability to the final shaping of interface to the finest level.

CONTACT

 Budapest, Hungary

 +36 30 967 34 24

 info@lajosbela.com

 lajosbela.com

 behance.net/lajosbela

 dribbble.com/lajosbela

 linkedin.com/in/lajosbela

 instagram.com/lajosbela

EDUCATION

2001-2004

Eventus Üzleti és Művészeti Iskola, Eger

Digital designer certificate

Multimedia developer certificate

1996-2001

Liska József Szakközépiskola, Jászberény

Graduation certificate

EXPERIENCE

2014-2020

Moresimp Kft.

Product Designer

Digital product design - User interface and user experience design of mobile & desktop applications

2011-2014

Docler Holding

UX/UI Designer

Digital product design - User interface and user experience design of mobile & desktop applications

2010-2011

iStudio Online Creative Agency

UI Designer

Desktop, mobile and tablet applications design

2009-2010

Everyfone Kft.

UI Designer

Desktop, mobile and tablet applications design

2005-2009

Arkon Zrt. (Ingatlan.com, Köpönyeg.hu)

Webdesigner

Website design, online and offline promotional material design

2004-2005

Artcentrum

Graphic Designer

Graphic works for photo studio, picture preparation for magazines

COURSE

xLabs

Intensive UX Designer Course

INTERESTS

